City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076
www.lathrupvillage.org | (248) 557-2600

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Greene — City Administrator

DATE: November 24, 2025

RE: First Reading — Outdoor Collection Boxes Ordinance

Background Brief: During recent Study Sessions, there was a discussion amongst the Council for
establishing guidelines for outdoor collection boxes throughout the City.

The recommended ordinance allows for these boxes to be placed within the City; however, it establishes
permitting and maintenance standards for these boxes.

Previous Action: Study Session Discussions

Economic Impact: N/A

Recommendation: It is my recommendation to approve the first reading and schedule a second.
Recommended Motion:

Moved by seconded by to approve the First Reading of
Ordinance #2025-10 - An Ordinance to Amend Article 18. Business, by adding a new Article, Article VIII.

Outdoor Collection Boxes, to provide for the Licensing & Regulation of Outdoor Collection Boxes; and
schedule a Second Reading for December 15, 2025.
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